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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, October 26, 2010 8:06 AM

To: ‘Colleen Antonides'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Incorrect EIN number

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Inferim Secretary of State, is commiited to continucusly assessing and improving
the levet and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Colleen Antonides [mailto:colleen@brownllp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 9:04 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: harmonfruit@bellsouth.net

Subject: RE: Incorrect EIN number

Thank you.

Re:  Heavenly Sod, L.L.C. now known as Heavenly Welding and Fabrication, L.L.C.
EIN #61-1608448 (correct)
Document #: L09000113910

The EIN number filed with the Annual Report of 2/25/10 was incorrect (61-1608844). The
correct EIN number is 61-1608448. Could you please change in the Sunbiz records?

Thank you.

Colleen M. Antonides
Legal Assistant

Brown & Brown, L.L.P.
1626 90th Avenue

Vero Beach, Florida 32966
Phone: 772-226-3600
Fax: 772-226-3601
colteenf@brownlilp.com

The information cantened in this messaqge 1 legally privileged and canfidentiol inforrmation miended onfy for the use of the individual or entity named
above. if the reader of this message is not the intended recipent, you are hereby notfied that ony disseminatlon, distribution, or copy of this message is
strictly pronibited If vou have received this message in error, please immediately notify sender by telephone. Thank you.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 8:58 AM

To: Colleen Antonides

Subject: RE: Incorrect EIN number
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The EIN number can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the assigned document number
with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Surw

From: Colleen Antonides [mailto:colleen@brownllp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, Cctober 26, 2010 8:56 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect EIN number

An Annual Report filed for Heavenly Sod, LLC had an incorrect EIN number which is now reflected on Sunbiz.
How do I change that?

Thank you,

Colleen M. Antonides
Legal Assistant

Brown & Brown, L.L.P.
1626 90th Avenue

Vero Beach, Florida 32966
Phone: 772-226-3600

Fax: 772-226-3601
colleen@brownllp.com

The information contoined in this message is legally privileged and eonfidential information intended only for the use of the individua!l or entity nomed above. If the
reqder of this message is not the intended recipient, you ore hereby notifled that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this message is strictly prohibited. if you
have received this messoge in error, please immediately notify sender by telephone. Thank you.
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